

January 31, 2013

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2296

Page 1, line 1, replace "subsection" with "subsections"

Page 1, line 1, after "1" insert "and 2"

Page 1, line 5, replace "Subsection" with "Subsections"

Page 1, line 5, after "1" insert "and 2"

Page 1, line 6, replace "is" with "are"

Page 1, after line 21, insert:

- "2. If two disabled veterans are married to each other and living together, their combined credits may not exceed one hundred percent of ~~five~~six thousand ~~four~~seven hundred ~~fifty~~ dollars of taxable valuation of the fixtures, buildings, and improvements of the homestead. If a disabled veteran co-owns the homestead property with someone other than the disabled veteran's spouse, the credit is limited to that disabled veteran's interest in the fixtures, buildings, and improvements of the homestead, to a maximum amount calculated by multiplying ~~five~~six thousand ~~four~~seven hundred ~~fifty~~ dollars of taxable valuation by the disabled veteran's percentage of interest in the homestead property and multiplying the result by the applicant's certified disability percentage."

Renumber accordingly